
  

 
                     

 
          Memo 

 
To: Board Members 
From: Josselyn Quine 
Date: October 12, 2023 
Subject: CSDA Workshop 
 
California Special Districts Association is holding a workshop sponsored by Local Agency 
Formation Commission (LAFCO) for San Bernardino County. This workshop for Board 
members and staff. The topic is Introduction to Special District Finances for Board Members. 
The instructor will be Cindy Byerrum, CPA, CSDM. This is a free event held in Apple Valley on 
November 17, 2023, from 8:30am – 11:00am. 

 

      
Reimbursement: $200.00  Stipend   

  $69.60  Mileage 
Total Cost to District $269.60     

 



California Special
Districts Association
Districts Stronger Together

FREE WORKSHOP

Mail or fax completed form to:
CSDA,1112 I Street, Suite 200 ,Sacramento, CA 95814    •    fax: 916.520.2465

Register also at: www.csda.net  Workshop: Introduction to Special District Finances

Questions?
Please contact us toll-free at 877.924.2732.

REGISTRATION FORM (NO CHARGE)

Name:

Title:

District:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Phone: Email:

Board members/trustees, staff, and others welcome!

Friday, November 17, 2023
9:00 - 11:00 a.m.
Mojave Water Agency
13846 Conference Center Drive
Apple Valley, CA 92307

SCHEDULE: 
8:30 - 9:00 a.m. Registration
9:00 - 11:00 a.m. Workshop

Instructor: Cindy Byerrum, CPA, CSDM 

Sponsored by Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) for San Bernardino 
County, this fast-paced and informative session covers all of financial basics 
that board members need to know to serve their district. Attendees will get the 
information they need to begin to assess the overall financial health of their 
district and steps needed to make positive changes.
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